RFP 542-12 Residence Hall Mattresses
Addendum 001
Issued January 8, 2013

Below is additional information requested by interested vendors. We hope this is helpful to you in preparing your proposal. Please
remember that proposals are due by 2:00pm Mountain Time on January 15, 2013. Please follow the submittal instructions carefully
when submitting your proposal. CMC is not able to accept a late submittal. Remember to allow a few extra minutes for any technical
difficulties, it is a good idea to submit a day ahead of the deadline if you can.

1. Does delivery mean inside or tailgate delivery?
Inside delivery is requested.
2. If it is inside delivery, does it mean installed on beds?
All products will be delivered to a central point. Final on- bed installation will be completed by in house labor.
3. Are there elevators?
There is 1 standard passenger size elevator which may be used for freight.
4. Will removal of old mattress be required?
Removal of current mattresses is not part of this bid.
5. Are 100% RF welded (no sewn) seams acceptable?
RF welding is acceptable as long as the warranty on the welds is equal to or greater than the shortest warranty of other
components (i.e. foam, ticking etc.).

6. Regarding “solid foam core” interior of the mattress, what is the density and IFD (firmness requirement?
Foam density of 1.7-2.3 cu.ft. IFD of 35 to 45 at six inch thickness. Any foams within these specifications will be acceptable.
7. What are the flammability requirements?
Must meet CPSC REG. 1633 or greater (16 CFR 1633)
Must meet California Tech Bulletin 129 or greater
Must meet or exceed all federal and Colorado state flammability requirements
8. What is the delivery address for the mattresses?
Delivery will be to:
2600 County Road 114
Glenwood Springs, CO 81601

